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Anthony Constantine

From: Murisa, Egide <Egide.Murisa@molex.com>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 7:17 AM
To: Anthony Constantine; Bill Martin (bill.martin@samsung.com)
Cc: Sommers, Scott
Subject: [EXT] FW: Molex LLC’s Licensing Statement to SNIA for Specification SFF-TA-1035

  
FYI 
 
Regards, 
Egide 
 

From: Murisa, Egide  
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 10:39 AM 
To: tcmd@snia.org; 'arnold.jones@snia.org' <arnold.jones@snia.org> 
Cc: Sommers, Scott <Scott.Sommers@molex.com>; Sheldon, Steve <steve.sheldon@kochcc.com> 
Subject: Molex LLC’s Licensing Statement to SNIA for Specification SFF-TA-1035 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
Molex hereby provides notice that has one or more pending patent applications that may results in one or more 
necessary claims directed toward features of the SFF-TA-1035 connector system. These patent applications 
include US Pat. Appln. Serial Nos. 18/407,447 and 29/919,199 as well as their respective foreign counterparts, 
some of which have issued. Molex hereby agrees that for any necessary claims of these patents (and any 
other patents Molex owns that include necessary claims) Molex will grant a license on reasonable and non-
discriminatory terms to companies requesting such a license. Please note that Molex reserves the right to 
increase the cost for a licensee that refuses to take a license and forces Molex to use legal action in order to 
enforce Molex’s rights. 
 
Steve Sheldon 
Chief Counsel – IP 
 
Office: (630) 527-4336 
Mobile: (630) 280-1508 
 

 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) may contain Molex confidential information, protected by law. If this message is 
confidential, forwarding it to individuals, other than those with a need to know, without the permission of the sender, is prohibited. 
 
This message is also intended for a specific individual. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message or taking of any action based upon it, is strictly prohibited. 
 
English | Chinese | Japanese 
www.molex.com/confidentiality.html 

 CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and were expecting 
this message. 

 


